
 

 

 

 
 

GREENBRIER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
GREENBRIER COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA 

 
ALDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS 

ADDENDUM #3 
OCTOBER 12, 2022 

 
THRASHER PROJECT #060-10180 

 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents dated September 13, 2022 and any subsequent addenda. Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
 
A. GENERAL 
 

The Bid Date has been extended to November 2, 2022, at 1:30pm. 
 
There is a 1% B&O tax for the City of Alderson applicable to this Project. 
 
The Geotechnical Report for the PEMB Gym Floor Remediation Work (Alternate No. 1) 
is attached to this Addendum. 

  
 
B. SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Section 033000 Cast-in-Place Concrete, OMIT paragraph 1.4.F. 
 
Section 087100 Door Hardware, REVISE Door 054B to Set 4.0.  
 
Section 088000 Glazing, OMIT paragraph 1.3.D. 
 
Section 089119 Fixed Louvers, OMIT paragraph 1.2.D. 
 
Section 095113 Acoustic Ceiling Panels, OMIT paragraph 1.3.D. 
 
Section 096816 Sheet Carpeting, ADD specification as attached to this Addendum. 
 
Section 114000 Food Service Equipment, REVISE paragraph1.6.A.1 to read, “Warranty  
Period: Four years from the date of Substantial Completion.”  
 
Section 114000 Food Service Equipment, paragraph 2.4.D, REVISE to read “Wall and 
Ceiling Panels: 4” thickness… “ 
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Section 114000 Food Service Equipment, REVISE Product Data Sheets as follows. 
KE Item #29 to include, PS-18-108 at Sink #10 
KE Item #20 to include, Bowl Truck. 
KE Item #22 to include, Manitowoc Artic Pure Water Filter System AR-10000 (14,000-
gal capacity) and associated piping. 
  
Section 114000 Food Service Equipment, ADD Product Data Sheets 
KE #6.A 
KE #10.A 
KE #21.A 
KE # 6.B and 21.B 
 
Section 105113 Metal Lockers, paragraph 2.2.A, ADD “10. Elite Storage Products, 
LockersMFG”. 
 
Specification 275350 Education Intercom and Program Systems, OMIT in its entirety. 
Intercom system is not part of the project. Contractor to provide rough-in only.  
 
Section 230900 HAVC Instrumentation and Controls, paragraph 2.2.A, OMIT ASI, ADD 
Distech and ABB. 
 
 

C. DRAWINGS 
 

Sheet C1.03, REVISE flagged items on the updated sheet attached to this Addendum.  
 
Sheet C1.09, REVISE flagged items on the updated sheet attached to this Addendum.  
 
Sheet C1.10, REVISE flagged items on the updated sheet attached to this Addendum.  
 
Sheet C1.11, REVISE flagged items on the updated sheet attached to this Addendum.  
 
Sheet C1.15, REVISE flagged items on the updated sheet attached to this Addendum.  
 
Sheet A4.06, ADD Detail 1/ADD3-1 for the Coiling Counter Door as attached to this 
Addendum. 
 
Sheet A4.07, REVISE all references to note 31 to read as “29”. 
 
Sheet A7.01, Room Finish Schedule, Reference Notes, at HVT-2 and HVT-3, OMIT 
boxed Deductive Alternate notes.  
 
Sheet A7.02, Room Finish Schedule, Reference Notes, at HVT-2 and HVT-3, OMIT 
boxed Deductive Alternate notes.  
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Sheet A7.02, Main Floor Plan, REVISE the Floor Finish hatch in the Kitchen spaces to 
be Epoxy.  
  
Sheet A7.02, Main Floor Plan, REVISE the Floor Finish hatch in Multi-Purpose to be 
ETR-1.  
 
Sheet FP1.01 – ADD the following note in the area of Gym 061, “Include fire 
protection/fire alarm system in the lower-level classroom and adjacent areas, 
approximately 2500sf.” 
 
Sheet P1.06 – ADD note to “Provide ¾” waterlines to Combi-Oven (KE #16) and Tilt-
Skillet Sprayer (KE#17).  
 
Sheet E1.02 – ADD 8) L30 Light Fixtures on 2) switches above Stage 105. 
 
Sheet E1.03 – Lift 051, ADD a 120V, 20A receptacle for wheelchair lift; coordinate 

location with lift provider. Connect to circuit LK-39. 
 
Sheet E1.04 – Hall 107. ADD a 120V, 20A receptacle for wheelchair lift, coordinate 

location with lift provider. Connect to circuit LK-40. 
 
Sheet E1.06R (Addendum 1) – REPLACE with Sheet E1.06R2 as attached to this 

Addendum. 
 
Sheet E1.07R (Addendum 1) – REPLACE with Sheet E1.07R2 as attached to this 

Addendum. 
 
Sheet SE1.01 – ADD power for trash compactor located near dumpster as indicated on 

SK-E8 as attached to this Addendum. 
 
 
D. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
Q1. Please confirm the opening size of the counter identified in Addendum 2, Q14, A14 

(Elevation 7/A4/06, Note 8.) 
A1. See supplemental Detail 1/ADD3-1 as attached to this Addendum.  
 
Q2. There are no CO detectors on the print. Are they going to be required to be tied into the fire 
alarm system? 
A2. Not required. There is no gas on the project. 
 
Q3. Will the elevator shaft or machine room be sprinkled? 
A3. Coordinate with sprinkler contractor. Provide devices as required. 
 
Q4. Note 3 in fire alarm notes states that the building will be partially sprinkled. What part is 
sprinkled? 
A4. The entire building will be sprinklered. 
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Q5. On Connect equipment to utilities. Normally the final utility connections are provided by the 
appropriate contractors i.e. plumbers, electricians, etc. Food service contractor sets equipment in 
place and makes ready for final connections. Are final connections to be made by the appropriate 
trades? 
A5. Responsibilities for connections and other scopes-of-work shall be coordinated between the 
general contractor, sub-contractors and material suppliers.  
 
Q6. There are virtually no written specifications for the kitchen equipment. Only spec sheets 
with highlighted areas indicating the equipment. Are written specs available showing all the 
options? 
A6. Product data sheets shall serve as a Basis-Of-Design for bidding purposes. No additional 
written sheets are to be provided.  
 
Q7. On the walk-in cooler/freezer, there aren’t any written specs on the refrigeration systems as 
to what accessories need to be provided.  
A7. System description indicated in Specification Section 114000 Food Service Equipment. 
 
Q8. Refrigeration warranty. The details of the warranty need to be clarified. It only mentions the 
compressor warranty. Typically, the warranty period is one-year parts & labor w/ an additional 
4-year compressor warranty (parts only). 
A8. Revised in this Addendum.   
 
Q9. On the soiled dish table there is no mention of the required faucet. Item # 6  
A9. Revised in this Addendum. 
 
Q10. On the dishwasher #7, there are no references to how the dishwasher is going to be vented. 
I see a dashed area around the dishwasher possibly indicating a box style hood. However, this is 
not the recommended type of venting for this style dishwasher. Pant leg duct is more effective at 
controlling & removing the steam. Please clarify this and which division this will fall under, 
11400 or mechanical. Most of the time we provide the pant leg duct from the dishwasher to the 
ceiling and mechanical provides and connects the duct from the ceiling to the roof to the exhaust 
fan. However, we have also provided everything from the dishwasher to the roof including the 
fan & curb. 
A10. See exhaust fan, hood and ductwork indicated on M sheets. 

 
Q11. On the 3-compt. sink #10, for options it only shows for faucets a quantity of 2 but no specs. 
Also it shows a “Y” for overshelves but doesn’t indicate the quantity, length & depth of the 
overshelves.  
A11. Supplemental Product Data Sheets for the faucets are included in this Addendum.  
Regarding the overshelves; at Sink #10 provide PS-18-108 as indicated on Product Data Sheet 
#29. 
 
Q12. On combi ovens #16, there is nothing highlighted regarding the water filtration system. 
This is a requirement for warranty purposes. These ovens are very specialized and usually has 
the certified installation as part of the options. 
A12. Water supply line added in this Addendum. 
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Q13. Mixer #20, the bowl truck is a highly recommended accessory to be able to move the 
mixing bowl from the mixer to the area where the staff will be finishing the food prep before 
cooking. 
A13. Revised in this Addendum. 
 
Q14.Ice machine #22, a water filter should be included as an accessory (highly recommended). 
A14. Revised in this Addendum. 
 
Q15.Wire shelving #9 & 25, these are normally 4 tier. Please verify. 
A15. 4) tier is correct. 
 
Q16. The drawing & spec sheets don’t match for the last two items, pot rack & wall shelf. 
Drawing has them as item #’s 30 & 31. Specs have them as 29 & 30.  
A16. Revised in this Addendum. 
 
Q17. In the Summary section of the written specs it mentions “owner furnished” equipment. I 
couldn’t find any indication of what those items may be. 
A17. No Owner furnished items are listed. 
 
Q18. Regarding alternates, does this have to be approved prior to the bid or afterwards? 
A18. Alternates will be selected after the bids are opened. 
 
Q19. On the walk-in cooler/freezer the written specs call for 6" panels. Every school kitchen I 
have ever done utilizes 4" panels. 6" panels are normally used for very large boxes such as 
refrigerated warehouse facilities or large boxes you have in big supermarkets. Please clarify as to 
correct panel thickness.  
A19. Revised to 4” in this Addendum. 
 
Q20. Will a delegated design be required for the glazing as indicated in spec section 
088000.1.3.D?  
A20. No. Revised by Addendum. 
 
Q21. Will a delegated design be required for spec section 089119.1.2.D? 
A21. No. Revised by Addendum. 
 
Q22. Will a delegated design be required for in spec section 095113.1.3.C? 
A22. No. Revised by Addendum. 
 
Q23.Will a delegated design be required for spec section 107300.1.3.D? 
A23. Yes. 
 
Q24. Will a delegated design be required for spec section 133419.1.3.D? 
A24. Yes. 
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Q25. Will the bid date be extended to the following week as questioned in Q&A #24 in addenda 
#2?  
A25. The bid date has been extended to November 2, 2022. 
 
Q26. There are no lights shown on the stage; however, there are switches shown. Please clarify – 
Page E1.06R & E1.07R. 
A26. Supplemental information is provided in this Addendum. 
 
Q27. General Note #1 Access Control by others. Provide conduit and boxes with pull strings to 
above accessible ceilings. Access control locations are not shown. Please clarify. 
A27. Supplemental information is provided in this Addendum. 
 
Q28. General Note #2 CCTV by others. Provide conduit, boxes, and cat 6 cables. CCTV 
locations are not shown. Please clarify.  
A28. CCTV work is not part of this contract. Clarification provided in this Addendum. 
 
Q29. Do the VAV’s require a disconnect? If so, does the EC or MC provide them? 
A29. Yes, disconnects are required for VAVs. GC shall coordinate responsibility between EC or 
MC or other. 
 
Q30. Can we move Panel SB to wall on Virginia Street? 
A30. Possibly. There are currently no known reasons that this could not ‘move’.  
 
Q31. On sheet C1.19 there are references to signs R1-1, W11-2, W16-7PL and W16-7PR but 
these cannot be found on C1.03. Please clarify if these are needed. 
A31. Supplemental information provided in this Addendum. 
 
Q32. Carrier controls has been requested to being an approved substitution request for the BAS 
system. Is this acceptable? 
A32. No. 
 
Q33. The light poles denoted on SE1.01 are not shown on the civil drawings nor listed in the 
light fixture schedule. Please provide specs for poles, fixtures as well as concrete bases. 
A33. Supplemental information provided in this Addendum. 
 
Q34. SE1.01 indicates flagpole lights but none are shown for the flagpole nor conduit routing to 
its location. If lights are required, please provide spec for lights. 
A34. Supplemental information provided in this Addendum. 
 
Q35. A generator pad design cannot be found in the MEP drawings nor civil drawings. Please 
provide. 
A35. Supplemental information provided in this Addendum. 
 
Q36. There are no gym or cafeteria sound systems listed. Are these sound systems part of this 
project?  
A36. No. This work will be by others. 
 



ADDENDUM #3 
October 12, 2022 

  Page 7 of 8 

 

Q37. Looking over the intercom system. There are no speakers in the gym. Are intercom paging 
speakers needed in the gym? 
A37. No. This work will be by others. 
 
Q38. 283111 fire alarm specs 3.3 C list Building Reports. Is building reports required on this 
project? 
A38. Yes. 
 
Q39. Do the existing spaces in the lower level of the PEMB need to be sprinklered? 
A39. Yes, the entire facility needs to be sprinklered. Clarification provided in this Addendum. 
 
Q40. Would it be possible to have the following manufacturers added to the acceptable bidders 
for this project? RTUs AAON, Large RTU’s AAON, Ductless Splits Lennox & LC, Unit Heaters 
Raywall? 
A40. All these vendors are acceptable.   
 
Q41.What are duct specifications and insulation requirements for exposed ducts (Media, Gym,  
Multi-purpose, Stage)? 
A41. Single wall spiral duct, painted, unless noted as duct sox on the plan. 
 
Q42. Will all exposed ducts be painted? 
A42. Yes. 
 
Q43. What is the duct specification and insulation requirements for exterior ducts? 
A43. See Detail “EXTERIOR DUCT SUPPORT DETAIL sheet M5.03. 
 
Q44. What size is duct and how does it terminate from EF-22? 
A44. Add plan note T to exhaust fan EF-22 “6” x6” exhaust duct up and out to brick vent.” 
 
Q45. How do the supply and return ducts connect to RTU-6? 
A45. See sketch SK-M1 
 
Q46. What are the specifications and manufacturer requirements for fabric duct? 
A46. See note K on sheet M1.01. FabricAir is Basis-of-Design or approved equivalent. 
 
Q47: Foundation plan for Kitchen on S103; There are some substantial footings 7’-8” wide x 
and unknown amount in depth with no rebar configuration in the structural foundation 
schedules.  There is also what appears to be another footing that runs along the common wall to 
the Multi-Purpose room but I couldn’t help my concrete sub or rebar vendor out on what this 
could be.  
A47: See Detail 10/S500 and associated Retaining Wall Schedule for reinforcing and 
dimensions. Do not scale drawings. 
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E. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Control system front end shall be Tridium based. Owner shall receive 1 seat of 
programming software at time of substantial completion. As built drawings shall indicate 
location and Address of all controllers. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
THE THRASHER GROUP, INC. 
 

 
Kenton Blackwood 
Senior Project Designer / Project Manager 
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SECTION 096816 - SHEET CARPETING 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.1 SUMMARY 

A. Section Includes:

1. Tufted carpet.

1.2 PREINSTALLATION MEETINGS 

A. Preinstallation Conference: Conduct conference at Project site.

1.3 ACTION SUBMITTALS 

A. Product Data: For each type of product.

B. Shop Drawings: For carpet installation, showing the following:

1. Columns, doorways, enclosing walls or partitions, built-in cabinets, and locations where
cutouts are required in carpet.

2. Carpet type, color, and dye lot.
3. Locations where dye lot changes occur.
4. Seam locations, types, and methods.
5. Type of subfloor.
6. Type of installation.
7. Pattern type, repeat size, location, direction, and starting point.
8. Pile direction.
9. Types, colors, and locations of insets and borders.
10. Types, colors, and locations of edge, transition, and other accessory strips.
11. Transition details to other flooring materials.
12. Type of carpet cushion.

C. Samples: For each exposed product and for each color and texture required.

1.4 INFORMATIONAL SUBMITTALS 

A. Product test reports.

B. Sample warranties.

1.5 CLOSEOUT SUBMITTALS 

A. Maintenance data.

Added: Addendum No. 3
10-12-2022
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1.6 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. Installer Qualifications: Certified by the International Certified Floorcovering Installers 
Association at the Commercial II certification level. 

1.7 WARRANTY 

A. Special Warranty for Carpet: Manufacturer agrees to repair or replace components of carpet 
installation that fail in materials or workmanship within specified warranty period. 

1. Warranty Period: 5 years from date of Substantial Completion. 

PART 2 - PRODUCTS 

2.1 TUFTED CARPET (CPT) 

A. Basis-of-Design Product: Subject to compliance with the requirements, provide Tarkett 
Commercial Carpet; Mentor with Powerbond hybrid resilient sheet and closed-cell cushion and 
moisture barrier, Dynex SD premium stain resistance, and EcoEnsure soil protection, or 
Architect approved equivalent.  

B. Color and Pattern: As selected by Architect from manufacturer's full range. 

C. Fiber Content: Stain resistant solution-dyed nylon, Standard ISO 2424. 

D. Format Type: Roll. 

E. Installation Method: Glue-down. 

F. Surface Treatment: Flourine-free soil protection. 

G. Dye Method: Solution dyed.  

H. Construction Process: Tufted. 

I. Total Thickness: 0.325”. 

J. Pile Height: 0.1570”. 

K. Gauge: 5/64”. 

L. Pile Construction: Patterned loop pile.  

M. Stitches/Rows per inch: 10/inch. 

N. Secondary Backing: Manufacturer's powerbond cushion.  

O. Roll Width: 6 feet. 

http://www.specagent.com/LookUp/?ulid=9641&mf=04&src=wd
http://www.specagent.com/LookUp/?ulid=9641&mf=04&src=wd
http://www.specagent.com/LookUp/?ulid=9641&mf=04&src=wd
http://www.specagent.com/LookUp/?ulid=9641&mf=04&src=wd
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2.2 INSTALLATION ACCESSORIES 

A. Trowelable Leveling and Patching Compounds: Latex-modified, hydraulic-cement-based 
formulation provided or recommended by carpet manufacturer. 

B. Adhesives: Water-resistant, mildew-resistant, nonstaining type to suit products and subfloor 
conditions indicated, that complies with flammability requirements for installed carpet and is 
recommended or provided by carpet manufacturer. 

C. Tackless Carpet Stripping: Water-resistant plywood, in strips as required to match cushion 
thickness and that comply with the Carpet and Rug Institute's CRI 104. 

D. Seam Adhesive: Hot-melt adhesive tape or similar product recommended by carpet 
manufacturer for sealing and taping seams and butting cut edges at backing to form secure 
seams and to prevent pile loss at seams. 

PART 3 - EXECUTION 

3.1 EXAMINATION 

A. Concrete Slabs: 

1. Moisture Testing: Perform tests so that each test area does not exceed 200 sq. ft., and 
perform no fewer than three tests in each installation area and with test areas evenly 
spaced in installation areas. 

a. Anhydrous Calcium Chloride Test: ASTM F1869. Proceed with installation only 
after substrates have maximum moisture-vapor-emission rate of 3 lb of water/1000 
sq. ft. in 24 hours. 

b. Relative Humidity Test: Using in situ probes, ASTM F2170. Proceed with 
installation only after substrates have a maximum 75 percent relative humidity 
level measurement. 

c. Perform additional moisture tests recommended in writing by adhesive and carpet 
manufacturers. Proceed with installation only after substrates pass testing. 

3.2 PREPARATION 

A. General: Comply with the Carpet and Rug Institute's CRI 104 and with carpet manufacturer's 
written installation instructions for preparing substrates. 

B. Use trowelable leveling and patching compounds, according to manufacturer's written 
instructions, to fill cracks, holes, depressions, and protrusions in substrates. Fill or level cracks, 
holes and depressions 1/8 inch wide or wider, and protrusions more than 1/32 inch, unless more 
stringent requirements are required by manufacturer's written instructions. 

C. Concrete Substrates: Remove coatings, including curing compounds, and other substances that 
are incompatible with adhesives and that contain soap, wax, oil, or silicone, without using 
solvents. Use mechanical methods recommended in writing by adhesive and carpet 
manufacturers. 
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D. Broom and vacuum clean substrates to be covered immediately before installing carpet. 

3.3 INSTALLATION 

A. Comply with the Carpet and Rug Institute's CRI 104 and carpet manufacturer's written 
installation instructions for the following as applicable: 

1. Direct-glue-down installation. 
2. Double-glue-down installation. 
3. Carpet with attached-cushion installation. 
4. Preapplied adhesive installation. 
5. Hook-and-loop installation. 
6. Stretch-in installation. 
7. Stair installation. 

B. Comply with carpet manufacturer's written instructions and Shop Drawings for seam locations 
and direction of carpet; maintain uniformity of carpet direction and lay of pile. At doorways, 
center seams under the door in closed position. 

1. Stretch-in Carpet Installation: Install carpet cushion seams at 90-degree angle with carpet 
seams. 

C. Install pattern parallel to walls and borders. 

D. Install borders with mitered corner seams. 

E. Do not bridge building expansion joints with carpet. 

F. Provide rubber or vinyl transition strips between flooring of different heights.  

G. Cut and fit carpet to butt tightly to vertical surfaces, permanent fixtures, and built-in furniture 
including cabinets, pipes, outlets, edgings, thresholds, and nosings. Bind or seal cut edges as 
recommended by carpet manufacturer. 

H. Extend carpet into toe spaces, door reveals, closets, open-bottomed obstructions, removable 
flanges, alcoves, and similar openings. 

I. Maintain reference markers, holes, and openings that are in place or marked for future cutting 
by repeating on carpet as marked on subfloor. Use nonpermanent, nonstaining marking device. 

J. Protect carpet against damage from construction operations and placement of equipment and 
fixtures during the remainder of construction period. Use protection methods recommended in 
writing by carpet manufacturer. 

END OF SECTION 096816 
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ADDENDUM NO. 3LOCATED @ SOIL TABLE (KE #6.A)

kqblackwood
Text Box
ALDERSON-114000 FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENTPRODUCT DATA SHEETS
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ghijkilm�ghIlnihkniiobHH�abpbqYLr IXsYJo�abpbqYLr tbcZX�abpbqYLr

ltlaumhavt�aknumkti�waWkkil�knlx

yz{|}~����{�������
�

{|��~�{������������|�~������������ {|�~����{������� �|�~�����������
�|�~����}������ {|�~����{}�������|��~�{����}����������������������������|�~����{��}}�����������
������������������������������

�~�|��������������������
����� �¡�¢£¡¤�������¥

¦§̈©ª̈¦«¬̈©®̄�°°± §©ª²«¬̈²®©�°°± §©ª³«¬̈́ ¦®́�°°±¦§̈ªµ«¬̈¦¶®̈�°°±·̧¹º̧»¼½¾¿À½ÁÂÃÄ�¹·ÅÆ µ§©ª³«¬¦́®́�°°±²̈§ª̈¦«¬³¦²®©�°°±�̈ÇÈ¾ÉÊ΅§̈ª³«¬³²²®́¶�°°±©�ÇÈ¾ÉÊ¼ËÌ¼ÍÅÎÄ�¼Ä¼ÏÌÍ·ÏÎÄÏÂÅÅ¼ÏÌ·ÂÅ¹
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8.0'

6.0'

30.0'

31.0'

5.0'

6.0'

8.1'

6.0'

6.0'

5.0'

5.0'

6.0'

12.0'

6.0'28.5'20.0'

20.0'

5.0'

5.0'

5.0'

10.0'

VAN ACCESSIBLE VAN PARKING
STALL WITH DUAL 5' BUFFER ZONES

RUBBERIZED PLAYGROUND
SURFACE (SEE DETAIL)

LIGHT POLE (TYP)

LIGHT POLE (TYP)
(SEE MEP PLANS)

ADA PARKING WITH
5' BUFFER ZONE

CROSSWALK
(SEE DETAIL)

PIC
K U

P LAN
E

BUS LANE
(TYPE II PAVEMENT

OUTDOOR
CLASSROOM

STOP BAR (TYP)
(SEE DETAIL)

CONCRETE STAIRS WITH FIVE (5)
RISERS (SEE ARCH PLANS)

VINYL COATED
CHAIN LINK FENCE
(SEE DETAIL)

VINYL COATED
CHAIN LINK FENCE
(SEE DETAIL)

VINYL COATED CHAIN
LINK FENCE GATE

(SEE ARCH PLANS)

10' X 20' PARKING
STALL (TYP)

10' X 20' PARKING
STALL (TYP)

AIR HANDLER UNIT
CONCRETE PADS
(SEE MEP PLANS)

VINYL COATED CHAIN
LINK FENCE GATE

(SEE ARCH PLANS)

VINYL COATED CHAIN
LINK FENCE GATE

(SEE ARCH PLANS)

VINYL COATED
CHAIN LINK FENCE

(SEE DETAIL)

9' X 20' PARKING
STALL (TYP)

10' X 23.2' PARKING
STALL (TYP)

GENERATOR PAD
(SEE MEP PLANS)

RETAINING WALL 1
(SEE SHEETS C1.05-C1.07)

RETAINING WALL 2
(SEE SEE SHEETS C1.05-C1.07)

RETAINING WALL 3
(SEE SEE SHEETS C1.05-C1.07) RETAINING WALL 4

 (SEE SEE SHEETS C1.05-C1.07)

RETAINING WALL
(SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS)

VINYL COATED
CHAIN LINK FENCE
(SEE DETAIL)

PLAIN 6" CONCRETE CURBING
(SEE DETAIL)

METAL HANDRAIL
(SEE ARCH PLANS)

CONCRETE PARKING
BUMPER (SEE DETAIL)

25' CONCORD INDUSTRIES
ESTATE SERIES FLAGPOLE

6" STEEL BOLLARD
5' SPACING (TYP)

(SEE DETAIL)

6" STEEL BOLLARD
5' SPACING (TYP)

(SEE DETAIL)

DETECTABLE WARNING
SURFACE (TYP) (SEE DETAIL)

METAL HANDRAIL
(SEE ARCH PLANS)

TRASH COMPACTOR AREA
(HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE)

PROPOSED NPDES SIGN
AND RAIN GAUGE

SIGNAGE - R1-1
(SEE DETAIL)

SIGNAGE - R1-1
(SEE DETAIL)

SIGNAGE - R7-8
(SEE DETAIL)

SIGNAGE - R7-8 &
R7-8P (SEE DETAIL)

SIGNAGE - W11-2 &
W16-7PR (SEE DETAIL)

SIGNAGE - W11-2 &
W16-7PL (SEE DETAIL)

DIVERSION DITCH - 1' WIDE
BOTTOM, 3:1 SIDE SLOPES, 1'
DEPTH, 0.5% MINIMUM SLOPE

PARKING SPACES 35
ADA PARKING SPACES 2
TOTAL PARKING SPACES 37

PARKING SUMMARY

PROPOSED CONTOURS

PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED SIDEWALK
PROPOSED FACE OF CURB
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB
PROPOSED PAVEMENT MARKINGS
PROPOSED ADA PAVEMENT MARKINGS

PROPOSED ADA PARKING LOGO

PROPOSED ADA PARKING ZONE

1. PROPERTY LINES ARE DERIVED FROM DEED PLOTS AND FIELD
SURVEY PERFORMED BY THE THRASHER GROUP.

2. BASE MAP INFORMATION IS BASED ON FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED
BY THE THRASHER GROUP IN OCTOBER 2021.

3. EXISTING UTILITY DATA SHOWN IS APPROXIMATE. ALL LOCATIONS
SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

4. IN THE RECENTLY DEMOLISHED BUILDING AREA, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL REMAINING ELEMENTS
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO SLABS, FOUNDATIONS,
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, AND MISCELLANEOUS DEBRIS.  AFTER
REMOVAL OF REMAINING ELEMENTS, CONTRACT SHALL
OVER-EXCAVATE ENTIRE BUILDING FOOTPRINT A MINIMUM OF 3'
OR AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A COMPETENT SUBGRADE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BACKFILL THE AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE EARTHWORK SPECIFICATIONS AND GEOTECHNICAL REPORT
TO ACCEPTANCE OF THE COMPACTION TESTING AGENCY.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL E&S CONTROLS AS NECESSARY,
PRIOR TO ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE.

NOTES

W PROPOSED WATER LINE
PROPOSED BUILDING OUTLINE

PLAN LEGEND

EXISTING CONTOURS

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING TELECOM/TELEVISION LINE
EXISTING ELECTRIC/TELECOM/TELEVISION LINE
EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING SIDEWALK
EXISTING BUILDING OUTLINE
EXISTING WALL
EXISTING EXISTING PAVED ROAD EDGE
EXISTING HANDRAIL
EXISTING CURB
EXISTING EDGE OF GUTTER

SUB-PARCEL LINE

EXISTING GUY WIRE

EXISTING PROPANE TANK
EXISTING UTILITY POLE
EXISTING WATER METER
EXISTING WATER VALVE
EXISTING GAS VALVE

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING STORM SEWER DRAIN

W EXISTING WATER LINE

PROPOSED FENCE
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
PROPOSED STORM PIPE

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE

PROPOSED TRENCH DRAIN
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND DETENTION

PROPOSED ELECTRICAL LINE
PROPOSED TELECOM LINE
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UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM
(SEE DETAIL)

B1 B2

B3

B4

B5

B6

B7

24" NDS CATCH BASIN W/ GALVANIZED
STEEL PEDESTRIAN GRATE

(OR ARCHITECT APPROVED EQUAL)
YD1

B8

B9

B10

B11

DD1

CO1

CO2

SMH1

CO3

EX SMH1

B12

B13
(BY OTHERS)

MH1

MH2

B14

SANITARY SEWER 1

SANITARY SEWER 2
(SEE MEP PLANS FOR TIE-IN DETAILS)

SANITARY SEWER 4
(SEE MEP PLANS FOR TIE-IN DETAILS)

STORM NETWORK 1

8" NDS PRO SERIES SHALLOW PROFILE
CHANNEL DRAIN W/ PEDESTRIAN GRATE

(OR ARCHITECT APPROVED EQUAL)

RAIN LEADER TIE-IN
(6" SCH 40 PVC)

(SEE MEP PLANS)

STORM NETWORK 2

STORM NETWORK 3

DOWN SPOUT DRAIN
(8" SCH 40 PVC)

3/4" POLY. SVC. TBG.

FROST-PROOF HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY, COMPLETE

(SEE DETAIL)

RAIN LEADER TIE-IN
(6" SCH 40 PVC)

(SEE MEP PLANS)

RAIN LEADER TIE-IN
(6" SCH 40 PVC)

(SEE MEP PLANS)RAIN LEADER DRAIN
(8" SCH 40 PVC)

RETAINING WALL DRAINS
(SEE DETAIL)

RETAINING WALL DRAINS
(SEE DETAIL)TIE INTO EXISTING

SANITARY MANHOLE

TIE INTO
TRENCH DRAIN

GREASE TRAP
(SEE MEP PLANS FOR DETAIL)

8" NDS PRO SERIES SHALLOW PROFILE
CHANNEL DRAIN W/ PEDESTRIAN GRATE

(OR ARCHITECT APPROVED EQUAL)

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT TO REMAIN

DOWN SPOUT DRAIN
(8" SCH 40 PVC)

DOWN SPOUT DRAIN
(8" SCH 40 PVC)

RETAINING WALL DRAIN
(SEE DETAIL)

DOWN SPOUT TIE-IN
(6" SCH 40 PVC)
(SEE MEP PLANS)

RETAINING WALL DRAIN
TIE-IN (6" SCH 40 PVC)

DOWN SPOUT DRAIN
(6" SCH 40 PVC)

DOWN SPOUT DRAIN
(6" SCH 40 PVC)

TIE INTO
TRENCH DRAIN

RAIN LEADER DRAIN
(8" SCH 40 PVC)

SIDEWALK DRAIN TIE-IN
(6" SCH 40 PVC)

6" ROUND SPEE-D NDS CATCH BASIN
(OR ARCHITECT APPROVED EQUAL)

RETAINING WALL
DRAIN TIE-IN
(SEE DETAIL)

SIDEWALK DRAIN TIE-IN
(6" SCH 40 PVC)

RETAINING WALL
DRAIN TIE-IN
(SEE DETAIL)

DOWN SPOUT DRAIN
(8" SCH 40 PVC)

6" ROUND SPEE-D NDS CATCH BASIN
(OR ARCHITECT APPROVED EQUAL)

RETAINING WALL
DRAIN TIE-IN
(SEE DETAIL)

RAIN LEADER TIE-IN
(6" SCH 40 PVC)
(SEE MEP PLANS)

6" ROUND SPEE-D NDS CATCH BASIN
(OR ARCHITECT APPROVED EQUAL)

STORM NETWORK 5

GENERATOR PAD (SEE HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE SECTION ON SHEET C1.18)

B
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B
B
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B
B B

B
B
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WATER METER PIT
(SEE DETAIL)

(COORDINATE WITH PSD)

TIE INTO EXISTING WATER
LINE W/ HOT TAP
(SEE DETAIL)

6" C-900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE

4"x3" REDUCER COUPLING

TIE INTO EXISTING
ELECTRICAL & TELECOM

TRANSFORMER
(COORDINATE WITH
POWER COMPANY)

3 - 3" TELECOM CONDUIT
(SEE DETAIL)

GENERATOR PAD LOCATION
(SEE MEP PLANS)

4 - 3" ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
(SEE DETAIL)

3" x 3" x 3/4" M. JT. TEE W/ THRUST
BLOCK AND 3/4" M. JT. GATE

VALVE COMPLETE W/ BOX AND LID

3 - 5" ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
(SEE DETAIL)

ELECTRICAL TIE-IN
(SEE MEP PLANS

FOR TIE-IN DETAILS)

POST INDICATOR
VALVE (SEE DETAIL)

4" C-900 DR-18 WATER LINE

3"  C-900 DR-18 WATER LINE
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B1
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,
PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1580.21
INV. 15" E 1577.02

85' OF 15" HDPE Pipe @ 0.50%

B2
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,

PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1579.92
INV. 15" W 1576.59

INV. 15" SE 1576.59

75' OF 15" HDPE Pipe @ 2.15%

B3
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,

PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1577.98

INV. 15" NW 1574.98
INV. 15" S 1574.98

67' OF 15" HDPE Pipe @ 7.53%

B4
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,
PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1572.97
INV. 15" N 1569.97
INV. 15" S 1568.25

40' OF 15" HDPE Pipe @ 5.66%

B5
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,
PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1569.34
INV. 15" N 1565.99
INV. 15" SE 1565.89

B7
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,

PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1557.88
INV. 15" N 1555.20
INV. 18" E 1554.63
INV. 18" S 1554.63

27' OF 18" HDPE Pipe @ 0.50%

50' OF 15" HDPE Pipe @ 6.35%

MH1
SEALED MANHOLE
GRATE EL. 1566.17*
INV. 15" NW 1562.74
INV. 42" S 1555.03

MH2
OPEN MANHOLE W/

PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1559.63*

INV. 42" N 1555.03
INV. 18" W 1555.03

50' OF 18" HDPE Pipe @ 0.80%

B12
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,

PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1557.00
INV. 18" N 1554.50
INV. 15" E 1554.50
INV. 18" W 1554.50

UNDERGROUND DETENTION
SYSTEM (SEE DETAIL)

STORM NETWORK 2

1550

1560

1550

1560

-0+15 0+00 0+50

15
57

.7
15

62
.0

3

15' OF 18" HDPE Pipe @ 1.50%

YD1
YARD DRAIN
GRATE EL. 1561.96
INV. 18" SW 1553.92

B13
(BY OTHERS)

GRATE EL. 1556.90
INV. 18" E 1553.69

INV. 18" NE 1553.69
INV. 18" W 1554.45

STORM NETWORK 3
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86' OF 15" HDPE Pipe @ 7.80%

B10
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,
PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1559.26
INV. 15" N 1556.76
INV. 18" S 1556.76

25' OF 18" HDPE Pipe @ 6.06%

B11
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,
PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1557.73
INV. 18" N 1555.23
INV. 18" E 1555.23

124' OF 18" HDPE Pipe @ 0.63%

B8
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,
PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1571.56
INV. 12" SW 1569.06

65' OF 12" HDPE Pipe @ 8.49%

B9
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,

PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1566.00
INV. 12" NE 1563.50

INV. 15" S 1563.50

B13
(BY OTHERS)

GRATE EL. 1556.90
INV. 18" E 1553.69

INV. 18" NE 1553.69
INV. 18" W 1554.45

PROPOSED SANITARY
SEWER CROSSING

STORM NETWORK 4
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B12
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,
PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1557.00
INV. 18" N 1554.50
INV. 15" E 1554.50
INV. 18" W 1554.50

B13
(BY OTHERS)
GRATE EL. 1556.90
INV. 18" E 1553.69
INV. 18" NE 1553.69
INV. 18" W 1554.45

117' OF 18" HDPE Pipe @ 0.69%
113' OF 15" HDPE Pipe @ 1.00%

B14
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,

WIDE SLOT GRATE
GRATE EL. 1558.18
INV. 15" W 1555.63

PROPOSED SANITARY
SEWER CROSSING

STORM NETWORK 5

1560 1560

-0+15 0+00 0+50 0+75
15

62
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15
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15
58
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15
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.8
8
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1
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1

B6
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,

PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1562.46

INV. 15" S 1559.46

62' OF 15" HDPE Pipe @ 6.83%

B7
TYPE B INLET, SHALLOW FRAME,
PEDESTRIAN GRATE
GRATE EL. 1557.88
INV. 15" N 1555.20
INV. 18" E 1554.63
INV. 18" S 1554.63
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SANITARY SEWER 1
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DD1
FLOOR DRAIN W/ TRAP

GRATE EL. 1580.15
INV. 6" S 1577.15

49' OF 6" PVC @ 7.75%

CO1
SANITARY CLEANOUT
GRATE EL. 1575.70
INV. 6" N 1573.33
INV. 6" E 1573.33
INV. 6" S 1573.33

82' OF 6" PVC @ 7.75%

CO2
SANITARY CLEANOUT
GRATE EL. 1570.58
INV. 6" N 1566.99
INV. 6" E 1566.99
INV. 6" S 1566.99

152' OF 6" PVC @ 8.77%

SMH1
SANITARY MANHOLE
GRATE EL. 1557.33
INV. 6" N 1553.63
INV. 6" E 1553.63
INV. 6" W 1553.53

42' OF 6" PVC @ 0.50%
EX SMH1

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE
GRATE EL. 1556.82

INV. 6" E 1553.32

TIE INTO EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

PROPOSED STORM
NETWORK CROSSING

SANITARY SEWER 2

1580 1580

-0+15 0+00 0+25

15
75

.6

15' OF 6" PVC @ 0.50%

CO1
SANITARY CLEANOUT
GRATE EL. 1575.70
INV. 6" N 1573.33
INV. 6" E 1573.33
INV. 6" S 1573.33

SANITARY SEWER 3

1570

1580

1570

1580

-0+15 0+00 0+25

15
70

.3
15

70
.5

8

8' OF 6" PVC @ 0.50%

CO2
SANITARY CLEANOUT
GRATE EL. 1570.58
INV. 6" N 1566.99
INV. 6" E 1566.99
INV. 6" S 1566.99

SANITARY SEWER 4
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8' OF 6" PVC @ 1.25%

CO3
SANITARY CLEANOUT

GRATE EL. 1556.92
INV. 6" N 1555.60
INV. 6" W 1555.60

157' OF 6" PVC @ 1.25%

SMH1
SANITARY MANHOLE
GRATE EL. 1557.33
INV. 6" N 1553.63
INV. 6" E 1553.63
INV. 6" W 1553.53

PROPOSED STORM
NETWORK CROSSING
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95.0' 

PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

TEE
FITTING

(TYP)

PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS

FINAL GRADE

COMPACTED #57
AGGREGATE

42" HDPE
PIPE (TYP)

PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS

6-42" HDPE PIPES
INSTALLED LEVEL (0%)
INV. ELEV: 1,555.03'

42" HDPE  PIPE (TYP)

COMPACTED#57
AGGREGATE

A

A

SECTION A-A
NOT TO SCALE

UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM
NOT TO SCALE

PROPOSED CLEANOUT PORT (TYP)
(TO BE INSTALLED AT SUBGRADE
ELEVATION)

ELBOW FITTING (TYP)

NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC FOR SEPARATION

(OVERLAPPED)

FROM PROPOSED
STORM NETWORK

TYPE B INLET
NOT TO SCALE

WITH SHALLOW FRAME

3" MIN.
2"

 M
IN

.

2"
 M

IN
.

3" MIN.

3" MIN.
2" MIN.

2" MIN.

CONSTRUCTION JOINT DETAILS

1. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS, TYPE B INLETS ARE TO BE
CONSTRUCTED IN THE SHAPE SHOWN.

2. CONSTRUCTION MAY BE CAST-IN-PLACE, PRECAST IN ONE OR MORE MULTIPLE
SECTIONS, OR ANY COMBINATION OF CAST-IN-PLACE AND PRECAST.

3. OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION JOINTS LABELED "CJ" MAY BE ROUGHENED CONCRETE,
KEYED OR DOWELED AS PER THE TYPICAL DETAILS SHOWN HEREIN, OR AS APPROVED
BY THE ENGINEER. NON SHRINK GROUT MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF
SUBSECTION 715.5 OF THE SPECIFICATIONS MAY BE USED TO A DEPTH OF 1/2" FOR
LEVELING BETWEEN PRECAST SECTIONS. THICKER DEPTHS WILL BE ALLOWED AS PER
THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

4. THE FINAL INSTALLED TOP SURFACE OF INLET AND GRATE SHALL BE FLUSH WITH
ADJACENT FINISHED SURFACES SUCH AS PAVEMENT, GUTTERS, CURBS, AND
SIDEWALKS. TOP OF GRATE ELEVATION, IF SHOWN ON THE PLANS, IS FOR
INFORMATION ONLY.

5. REBARS ARE TO BE INSTALLED AT THE QUARTER POINTS TO CONNECT CURB TO
INLET. REBARS ARE NOT REQUIRED IF CURB IS POURED MONOLITHICALLY WITH THE
INLET OR IF TYPE V OR VI MEDIAN IS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR MAY, AT HIS OPTION, OMIT USE OF THE SHALLOW FRAME BY
FORMING A LEDGE IN THE CONCRETE.

7. SPECIAL CARE SHALL BE EXERCISED IN FORMING THE 2" WIDE CONCRETE LEDGE TO
PROVIDE A SMOOTH, EVEN SURFACE FOR SUPPORTING THE GRATE IF A FRAME IS NOT
USED. NO PROJECTIONS SHALL EXIST ON THE GRATE AND THE GRATE SHALL SEAT ON
THE LEDGE WITHOUT ROCKING.

8. FIBRE FORM SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.
9. PC (MINIMUM PIPE COVER) SHALL BE 12" BELOW INLET TOP FOR PIPES PLACED UNDER

SIDEWALK OR GRASSED AREA OR 24" BELOW INLET TOP FOR PIPES PLACED UNDER
PAVEMENT OR SHOULDER.

10. CURB, IF SPECIFIED, MAY BE EITHER CONCRETE PLACED ON THE INLET BACKWALL AS
DETAILED HEREIN OR AN APPROVED CURB BOX AS MANUFACTURED WITH THE GRATE
AND FRAME. DIMENSIONS OF THE CURB BOX SHOULD REASONABLY CONFORM TO
THE STANDARD CURB AS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS. THE CURB WILL BE PAID FOR PER
SECTION 610, IN EITHER CASE.

11. THIS INLET SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN A PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK.
12. THE MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM THE TOP OF ANY PIPE OPENING TO ANY

CONSTRUCTION JOINT ABOVE THE OPENING SHALL BE FOUR (4) INCHES.
13. THE NUMBER AND LOCATION OF PIPE OPENINGS SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN THE PLANS.

THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST, SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
TEMPORARY BRACING REQUIRED TO TRANSPORT PRECAST INLET SECTIONS DUE TO
MULTIPLE OPENINGS.

NOTES:

PLAN

SECTION A-A

FACE OF CURB
WHEN SPECIFIED

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL WHEN
ABUTTING CONCRETE

1/2" REBAR
(SEE NOTES)

1/2" REBARS AT 8" C/C
AROUND PERIMETER

MAXIMUM DEPTH OF REQUIRED
OUTSIDE NEAT FORMING:
10" ADJACENT TO CONCRETE
3" ADJACENT TO ASPHALT

CJ

CJ

H
EI

G
H

T 
A

S 
SH

O
W

N

CJ

PEDESTRIAN GRATE

AA

2"
 T

Y
P.

1'
-8

"
8" M
IN

.
8" M
IN

.

1'-8"2" 2"

8" MIN. 8" MIN.

8"
 M

IN
.

6"
6"

1'
-8

"

STORMWATER BEDDING AND BACKFILL DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

COMPACTED RANDOM
BACKFILL MATERIAL,

MAX PARTICLE SIZE < 2"

COMPACTED RANDOM  BACKFILL
MATERIAL, PER EARTHWORK SPEC

LAYER OF #8 STONE FOR BEDDING

1'

VARIES,
24" MIN.

12" + R

6" + R

TO PROPOSED
STORM NETWORK

TYPICAL POST INDICATOR

NOT TO SCALE

OUTDOOR LISTED SUPERVISORY
TAMPER SWITCH
APPROVED SIGNAGE SECURED TO
POST INDICATING CONTROL VALVE
STATUS

SUPERVISORY DEVICE CONDUIT &
WIRING FROM FACP INSTALLED AS PER
NFPA 72 STANDARDS

APPROVED UNDERGROUND SIZE AND
TYPE OF PIPE PER NFPA 24 STANDARDAPPROVED UNDERGROUND

POLYETHYLENE WRAP

POST INDICATOR W/
BREAKAWAY PADLOCK

3'
 M

A
X

.
2'

 M
IN

.

2 COATS OF RUSTOLEUM
OIL BASE SAFETY RED PAINT

SHALL BE APPLIED TO POST
INDICATOR AT LEATS EVERY

FIVE YEARS

NOTES: 1, POST INDICATOR CONTROL VALVE WINDOWS SHALL BE VISIBLE FROM 10' AWAY
                    AT ALL TIMES. IF WINDOWS BECOME DEFACED OR CRACKED REPLACE ON ANNUAL
                    SPRINKLER INSPECTION OR TITLE 19 FIVE YEAR SERVICE
                2. 36" OF UNOBSTRUCTED CLEARANCE SHALL BE TO ALL SIDES OF THE POST INDICATOR
                    CONTROL VALVE ALL TIMES, UNLESS APPROVED BY FIRE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION

CONTROL VALVE DETAIL

WVDOH CLASS I AGGREGATE

7"

8"
8"

M
A

N
H

O
LE

 H
EI

G
H

T 
V

A
R

IE
S

48" DIA.

5"

12
" C

/C

26"

24"

28 1/2"

33"
36"

STORM SEWER MANHOLE
NOT TO SCALE

1 
1/

2"

4-10"

1. MANHOLES TO BE BURIED 1' MIN. UNDER WVDOH ROADWAY
DITCHES & 6" MIN. IN THE SHOULDER AREAS.

2. ALL SEALED JOINTS IN MANHOLE TO BE WATERTIGHT.
3. ALL MANHOLES SHALL BE PRECAST CONSTRUCTION, AND SHALL

INCLUDE CAST IN PLACE FLEXIBLE PIPE TO MANHOLE
CONNECTORS AT ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS.

NOTES:

WATERTIGHT FRAME &
COVER w/24" CLEAR

OPENING AND BOLTED LID

1/4" DIA.
POLYISOPRENE
CORD. GASKETCASTING TO BE ANCHORED

w/STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS

JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED
WITH TWO 1" DIA. RINGS OF
PREMIUM GRADE BUTYL
SEALANT OR EQUAL

REINFORCED
PLASTIC STEPS

AASHTO #57 STONE

JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED
WITH TWO 1" DIA. RINGS OF

PREMIUM GRADE BUTYL
BASED SEALANT OR EQUAL

EXTERIOR PROTECTIVE
COATING SHALL BE A

BITUMINOUS COATING EQUAL
TO A 10 MIL. MIN. THICKNESS
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TRASH COMPACTOR RISER
NOT TO SCALE

RISER NOTES:
A. PROVIDE 3P/50A BREAKER IN PANEL HK FOR TRASH 

COMPACTOR. USE 1" CONDUIT WIT (3)-#8, #10 GND.

B. 3P/60A, 480V, NEMA-3R FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH. 
FUSED AT 50A.

C. 30KVA, 3-PHASE, DRY TYPE TRANSFORMER, NEMA 3R, 
480V TO 120/240V.

D. 3P/100A, 240V, NEMA-3R FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH. 
FUSED AT 80A.

E. 3/4" CONDUIT WIT (3)-#8, #10 GND.

F. 1 1/4" CONDUIT WITH (3)-#4, #8 GND.

GRADE

30KVA
XFMR

NEMA-3R

TO PANEL "HK"
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CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SUPPORTS AS REQUIRED
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Harper
Engineering

52 B Street
St Albans, WV 25177

Date:

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
ALDERSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

ALDERSON, WEST VIRGINIA
GREENBRIER COUNTY SCHOOLS

SK-E8

10-11-2022



RTU
6

RTU
4

RTU
5

RTU
7

D

50
"x

36
"

44"x40"

44
"x

40
"

p. 304.722.3602   f. 304.722.3603

Harper
Engineering

52 B Street
St Albans, WV 25177

Date:

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
ALDERSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

ALDERSON, WEST VIRGINIA
GREENBRIER COUNTY SCHOOLS

SK-M1

Partial Roof Plan

10/12/2022


	A. GENERAL
	D. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
	E. CLARIFICATIONS



